FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WIASHINCTOM, T .C. 20463

George A, Russell, J1., Treasurer

State Street Banic and Trust Cornpany Voluntary
Political Action Committes

116 Skyline Drive: T

Westwood, MA (2050 06T |

Identification Mumber: COa072751
Reference:  Year End Report (11/28/00-12/31/00)

Dear Mr, Russell:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
refereneed above, The review raised questions concerning certain infermation contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The totals Lated on Lines 16, 19, 20, 30 and 31, Colurm B of the Detailed
Sutnrmary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please he advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" totsl from your previous report to the
curtent “Total This Pedod" figure from Column A to derive the correct
Coluramn B totals. Please amend your repert and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this corection.

Please provide the total{s} for Line 29, Column B of the Detailed Summary
Page. Note that chenges in your figures may affect your Column I3 totals
on this report and/or on subsequent repotts.

A written regponse or en amendment 1o your original report(s) correcting the above
problemgs) ghould be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If you nced assistance, please feel free io contact me on our
tall-fres number, (200) 424-0530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division), My local rumber 15 (202) 654-1130.

Tt / fwillz

Thomas F. Maxtwell, [11
Repotts Analyat
224 Reports Analysis Division







